MEMORANDUM March 1, 2003

TO: MSG Post 1
Local Guard Force Commander

LEGAT - I
FROM: rso - N

SUBJECT: Gamal ABDEL-HAFIZ, Assistant LEGAT
I \//ife of Gamal ABDEL-HAFIZ

1. This memo updates access procedures for Gamal ABDEL-HAFIZ, Assistant
LEGAT and his wife [ NN

2. Gamal ABDEL-HAFIZ, Assistant LEGAT and his wife, || G@B@ < no
longer permitted unescorted access to any mission facility. This includes the
Embassy Compound, the Chancery, the GSO Annex, the Ambassador’s
Residence, the DCM Residence and Consulates Dhahran and Jeddah.

3. Their badges have been returned to the security office.

4. They are in the process of packing out and are expected to depart post within
several weeks.

5. They will be coming to the Embassy on only a few occasions during this
period. On these occasions, they will be picked up at their residence by an
Embassy vehicle and a LEGAT cleared American. They will enter through the
Embassy rear entrance and will be escorted at all times while within the
Chancery or on the Embassy Compound by a LEGAT cleared American.

6. On these occasions, they will not be required to obtain green visitor badges at
MSG Post 1, but must remain under escort at all times.

7. Mr. Gamal ABDEL-HAFIZ is not allowed to drive a vehicle through the outer
barrier or into the parking garage.
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